



Luminant

Rafael Flores
Senior Vice President &
Chief Nuclear Officer
rafael.flores@luminant.com

Luminant Power
P O Box 1002
6322 North FM 56
Glen Rose, TX 76043

T 254.897.5590
F 254.897.6652
C 817.559.0403

CP-200901050
Log # TXNB-09026

Ref. # 10 CFR 52

July 24, 2009

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555
ATTN: David B. Matthews, Director
Division of New Reactor Licensing

**SUBJECT: COMANCHE PEAK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT, UNITS 3 AND 4
DOCKET NUMBERS 52-034 AND 52-035
COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION UPDATE TRACKING REPORT**

Dear Sir:

Luminant Generation Company LLC (Luminant) hereby submits the Combined License Application (COLA) Update Tracking Report for Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant Units 3 and 4. The marked-up pages in the report reflect planned revisions to the Environmental Report (ER) and the Final Safety Analysis Report (FSAR). This is the fourth Update Tracking Report submitted for the ER and the third for the FSAR. The marked-up ER pages primarily reconcile the circulating water system makeup and blowdown flow rates with the FSAR. The marked-up FSAR pages reflect changes required because of Mitsubishi responses to Requests for Additional Information regarding the US-APWR Design Control Document.

Should you have any questions regarding these marked-up COLA pages, please contact Don Woodlan (254-897-6887, Donald.Woodlan@luminant.com) or me.

There are no commitments in this letter.

I state under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on July 24, 2009.

Sincerely,

Luminant Generation Company LLC

Rafael Flores

Attachment: Combined License Application Update Tracking Report (one CD)

DO NOT
NRO

c- Stephen Monarque, w/attachment
Michael Willingham, w/attachment

Email Distribution w/o attachment

mike.blevins@luminant.com
Brett.Wiggs@luminant.com
Rafael.Flores@luminant.com
mlucas3@luminant.com
jeff.simmons@energyfutureholdings.com
Bill.Moore@luminant.com
Brock.Degeyter@energyfutureholdings.com
rbird1@luminant.com
Matthew.Weeks@luminant.com
Allan.Koenig@luminant.com
Timothy.Clouser@luminant.com
Ronald.Carver@luminant.com
Bruce.Turner@luminant.com
Eric.Evans@luminant.com
Robert.Reible@luminant.com
donald.woodlan@luminant.com
John.Corly@luminant.com
JCaldwell@luminant.com
David.Beshear@txu.com
Ashley.Monts@luminant.com
Fred.Madden@luminant.com
Dennis.Buschbaum@luminant.com

masahiko_kaneda@mnes-us.com
nan_sirirat@mnes-us.com
masanori_onozuka@mnes-us.com
ck_paulson@mnes-us.com
joseph_tapia@mnes-us.com
russell_bywater@mnes-us.com
diane_yeager@mnes-us.com
kazuya_hayashi@mnes-us.com
mutsumi_ishida@mnes-us.com
rjb@nei.org
kak@nei.org
cp34update@certrec.com
michael.takacs@nrc.gov
michael.johnson@nrc.gov
David.Matthews@nrc.gov
Balwant.Singal@nrc.gov
paul.kallan@nrc.gov
Stephen.Monarque@nrc.gov
jeff.ciocco@nrc.gov
michael.willingham@nrc.gov
john.kramer@nrc.gov
Brian.Tindell@nrc.gov
Elmo.Collins@nrc.gov
Loren.Plisco@nrc.gov
Laura.Goldin@nrc.gov
James.Biggins@nrc.gov
William.Ward@nrc.gov
sfrantz@morganlewis.com
tmatthews@morganlewis.com